From: Sabel, Crystal <csabel@dillon.ca>

Sent: February 19, 2018 3:31 PM

To: Sabrina Sturman; trevor_bremner@gov.nt.ca
Cc: 176188

Subject: Land Use Permit S17X-008 - Notification

Good afternoon Sabrina; Trevor;

Per the recently issued Land Use Permit S17X-008, Part C: Conditions Applying to All Activities of Type A - this
email is intended as notification of our intent to commence the Land Use operation in the communities of Tulita,
Norman Wells, Fort Good Hope and Colville Lake.

We will be in the communities over the following dates, drilling will occur over 2-3 days within the indicated time
frames for each community.

Norman Wells: Feb 19 - Feb 22
Fort Good Hope: Feb 23 - Feb 26
Colville Lake: Feb 27 - March 1
Tulita: March 2 - March 5

Per Part C, Section 26 (1)(b) - Item 5:

Contacts for the works are as follows:

Crystal Sabel (Dillon Consulting Limited)
Project Manager

Work: 867 920 4555 x 4114

Cell: 867 445 7084

Andrew Russell (Dillon Consulting Limited)
Field Technician 1
Cell: 867 445 6880
Brittany Caissie (Dillon Consulting Limited)

Field Technician 2
Cell: 403 608 3641

Per Part C, Section 26 (1)(b) - Item 6:

As the land-use operation covers a 15 day period, please accept the following notification:

a) All equipment (trucks and drill rig) shall be removed from the site upon completion of drilling in each community
within the above noted time frames. No materials or equipment will be stored in the communities beyond the duration of
this program.

b) Final cleanup will occur prior to departure from each community within the above noted time frames. There is no
anticipated generation of waste while on site. Drilling is being done via auger with no drilling mud. The material
produced will be only soil. The material being pulled up will be spread out in order to maintain the appearance of the
site.

Please feel free to contact me should you have any questions or concerns regarding the above.

Kind regards,
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This message is directed in confidence solely to the person(s) named above and may contain privileged, confidential or private information which is
not to be disclosed. If you are not the addressee or an authorized representative thereof, please contact the undersigned and then
destroy this message.

Ce message est destiné uniquement aux personnes indiquées dans I'entéte et peut contenir une information privilégiée, confidentielle ou privée et ne
pouvant étre divulguée. Si vous n'étes pas le destinataire de ce message ou une personne autorisée a le recevoir, veuillez communiquer avec le
soussigné et ensuite détruire ce message.
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